

RESUME

GABRIELLE F. CONRAD-AMLICKE

POLICY PRACTICE / MSW

146 Randal Ave, West Hartford, CT, 06110

T: 203 470 5990 // E: gabrielle.conrad-amlicke@uconn.edu // ecologicalsocialwork.com



EDUCATION

- 2018 - 2020** **MASTERS OF SOCIAL WORK: POLICY PRACTICE**
University of Connecticut
International focused area of study gpa 3.866
- 2014 - 2017** **B.S. HUMAN SERVICES**
Lesley University
Psychology minor, ecopsychology intensives gpa 3.62
- 2013 - 2014** **BFA FINE ARTS DUAL DEGREE IN BS PSYCHOLOGY**
Tufts University
Developed a professional vocabulary towards artistic innovation leading to the transfer away from fine arts to work in the community gpa 3.5 - 4.0 studio

EXPERIENCE

- 2018-present**
Remote **AQUALUMOS (FORMERLY GEYSER REMEDIATIONS LLC.)**
Cheif Marketing Officer
-Helped build and computer automate miniature water graphics
-Developed marketing plan & Methodology, and Theory
-Strategic tech plan for public health (PFASs & PFOAs) campaign
-Reconceptualized dense scientific topic(s) - Developed innovative visual aids/ outreach material using Adobe software.
-Upheld Community relations through technology media design.
- 2019-present**
Remote **DR. REBECCA L. THOMAS DIRECTOR OF CFISW**
Research Assistant
-Remotely Created pre and post test research measures as tools which
-Oversight of and data collection and database storage
-Reported on research progress weekly through hosted Webex
-Remotely Contributed technical and observational skills to support the completion of long and short term research projects.
- 2019-2020**
On-Sight **THE CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL SOCIAL WORK**
Master Level Social Work Intern
-Authored International Travel Study Grant for the Center International Research (**Norian Armenian Program Funding, Awarded 2020**)
-Completed database and completed triangulation research on Human Trafficking and Syrian Refugees Experiences (**IRB, 2020**)
- Finalized official "CT Human Trafficking Project" (**TIP, 2020**)
- 2018-2019**
On-Sight **HEALING HOOFBEATS LLC**
MSW Intern
-Tailored federal grant and program proposal for Equine Assisted Psychotherapy wrap around services ("**OWH**", **Funded 2019**)
-Identified oppressive structures which were gender-specific to incarcerated women Developed and led Eco-education programs for Hartford Youth at Ebony Horse Women LLC.

STATEMENT

When creating, I utilize Ecological and Social System Theories, apply policy analysis and research to my design methods.
Social Environmental Innovation Designs is the vocabulary I use towards the transformative process and products I conceptualize and create.
Together we can create sustainable and innovative development.

SKILLS

- Policy
- Grant Writing - MS Office
 - Formulating Policy Brief
- Research
- SPSS
 - NVIVO
 - Navigation of Data Bases:
 - Creating Visual Charts: Concept Mapping
- Community Assessment
- Analyzing for Cultural Competence
 - Reviewing for Cross-Cultural Awareness
- Design Tasks
- Adobe CC
 - Advanced InDesign Skill
 - Mindmapping

SOCIAL MEDIA

Advocacy
[@theenvironmentalsocialworker](https://www.instagram.com/theenvironmentalsocialworker)